
 

 
 

Addendum No. 2   

  
  
  
Date Issued: March 26, 2021  
  
  
  
RFP Name: Exterior LED Upgrade for District Buildings RFP 
RFP# 2021-PUR-005  
 
Below are the questions with answers (in red): 
 

1. Confirming we are including fixture cost in our proposal? Yes / No?  
Yes 
 

2. Will there be an addendum issued identifying the descriptive fixture type on the Bid 
Sheet (page 19) and which fixture in Attachment A it is associated with? This is for 
all schools.  Example: Blackburn Elem. – calls for (6) Large wall packs, is it a wall pack 
on page 20 (and what wattage) or page 21 (also what lumens).  Can you identify a 
part number in Attachment A to correspond with the fixture type on the Bid Form 
Matrix?  

Page # 20 - Large wall packs are 80 W 11360 lumens  
Page # 21 - Architectural angle wall pack 5 only at Sycamore Hills 3500 lumens  
Page # 25 - Single Head Emergency  
Page # 26 - Small doorway pack 
Page # 27 - Light pole kit for Sycamore Hills 
Page # 28 - Santa Fe Annex canopy lights 
Page # 29 - Small canopy 3L, large canopy 7l 
Page # 30 - Recessed lights  
Page # 31 - Post top for Santa Fe Annex 
Page # 32 - Stairway light - Benton Elementary  
 

3. Sycamore Hills Elementary – The “Area” calls for (1) 20ft pole and 200w fixture, 
does it go in a new location or replace a pole? If it’s a replacement, which pole is 
being replaced? If NEW, where is the new location?  
It's a replacement, and the pole is located on the East side of the building by the 
receiving area.  
 



4. What is the prevailing wage order we are to use for labor?  
No prevailing wage since project is below $75,000 
 

5. On fixtures with individual photo eye, are we to provide a new photo eye or use 
existing? 
Use Existing  

 


